

Introduced by: City Manager Herron
 Date: July 10, 2001
 Public Hearing: August 14, 2001
 Action: Postponed
 Vote:

CITY OF BETHEL, ALASKA

ORDINANCE #01-29

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 4.15 OF THE BETHEL MUNICIPAL CODE TO INCREASE THE RATE OF LEVY OF THE MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRATION TAX

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of Bethel, Alaska, that:

Section 1. Classification. Section 2 of this ordinance is permanent in nature and shall be placed in the Bethel Municipal Code on January 1, 2003; section 3 of this ordinance is not permanent in nature and shall not be placed in the Bethel Municipal Code.

Section 2. Amendment of Section 4.15.020. Section 4.15.020 of the Bethel Municipal Code is amended to read as follows (new language underlined and old language stricken out):

4.15.020 Rate of levy.

The rate of levy for vehicles described under AS 28.10.431(b) shall be as follows:

Tax According to Age of Vehicle									
Since Model Year									
Motor Vehicle	1 st	2 nd	3 rd	4 th	5 th	6 th	7 th	8 th or over	
1. Motorcycle	<u>\$ 23</u>	<u>\$ 21</u>	<u>\$ 18</u>	<u>\$ 14</u>	<u>\$ 10</u>	<u>\$ 7</u>	<u>\$ 6</u>	<u>\$ 6</u>	Deleted: 21... [1]
2. Vehicles specified in AS 28.10.421(b)(1)	<u>\$166</u>	<u>\$136</u>	<u>\$106</u>	<u>\$ 76</u>	<u>\$ 54</u>	<u>\$ 39</u>	<u>\$ 26</u>	<u>\$ 22</u>	Deleted: 151... [2]
3. Vehicles specified in AS 28.10.421(b)(3)	<u>\$166</u>	<u>\$136</u>	<u>\$106</u>	<u>\$ 76</u>	<u>\$ 54</u>	<u>\$ 39</u>	<u>\$ 26</u>	<u>\$ 22</u>	Deleted: 151... [3]
4. Vehicles specified in AS 28.10.421(c)(1) - (4)									
5,000 pounds or less	<u>\$166</u>	<u>\$136</u>	<u>\$106</u>	<u>\$ 76</u>	<u>\$ 54</u>	<u>\$ 39</u>	<u>\$ 26</u>	<u>\$ 22</u>	Deleted: 151... [4]
5001 - 12,000 pounds	<u>\$273</u>	<u>\$212</u>	<u>\$166</u>	<u>\$136</u>	<u>\$106</u>	<u>\$ 76</u>	<u>\$ 45</u>	<u>\$ 31</u>	Deleted: 248... [5]
12,001 - 18,000 pounds	<u>408</u>	<u>333</u>	<u>273</u>	<u>212</u>	<u>152</u>	<u>106</u>	<u>76</u>	<u>\$ 61</u>	Deleted: 371... [6]
18,001 pounds or over	<u>545</u>	<u>439</u>	<u>348</u>	<u>273</u>	<u>212</u>	<u>152</u>	<u>91</u>	<u>\$ 61</u>	Deleted: 495... [7]
5. Vehicles specified in AS 28.10.421(b)(4)	<u>\$273</u>	<u>\$212</u>	<u>\$166</u>	<u>\$136</u>	<u>\$106</u>	<u>\$ 76</u>	<u>\$ 45</u>	<u>\$ 31</u>	Deleted: 248... [8]
6. Vehicles specified in AS 28.10.421(b)(6)	<u>\$ 23</u>	<u>\$ 21</u>	<u>\$ 18</u>	<u>\$ 14</u>	<u>\$ 10</u>	<u>\$ 7</u>	<u>\$ 6</u>	<u>\$ 6</u>	Deleted: 21... [9]
7. Vehicles specified in AS 28.10.421(d)(8)	<u>\$166</u>	<u>\$136</u>	<u>\$106</u>	<u>\$ 76</u>	<u>\$ 54</u>	<u>\$ 39</u>	<u>\$ 26</u>	<u>\$ 22</u>	Deleted: 151... [10]
8. Vehicles specified in AS 28.10.421(b)(2)	<u>\$166</u>	<u>\$136</u>	<u>\$106</u>	<u>\$ 76</u>	<u>\$ 54</u>	<u>\$ 39</u>	<u>\$ 26</u>	<u>\$ 22</u>	Deleted: 151... [11]

9. Vehicles eligible for dealer plates under AS 28.10.421(d)(9)	\$121							
---	-------	--	--	--	--	--	--	--

Deleted: 110

Section 3. Implementation of Section 2. In accordance with AS 28.10.431(j), the change in rates of levy made by section 2 of this Ordinance 01-29 shall take effect on January 1, 2003.

Section 4. Effective Date. This ordinance shall become effective immediately.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS _____ DAY OF _____ 2001, by a vote of * in favor and * opposed.

ATTEST:

Stanley "Tundy" Rodgers, Mayor

Colleen Soberay, City Clerk